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Mr. Dermot Carnegie

Managing Director

Carnegie J.W. & Co. Ltd.

9 The Woods

Ballinclea Road

Killiney

Co Dublin REF: Dillonsdown

Reg No: W0080-01

Dear Mr. Carnegie

a

Environmental Protection Agency

An Ghnromaagireacht v Craumbing Comiishaol

Regional Inspectorate, McCumiskey House,
Richview, Clonskeagh Road,
Dubiin 14, lreland.

Cigireacht Réigitnach, Teach Mhic Chumascaigh,
Dea-Radharc, Bothar Cluain Sceach,
Baile Atha Cliath 14, fire

T. 435312680100
F: +353 12680199
E: info@epa.ie
W.www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence Reg. No. W0080-01
under Section 42B(1)(c) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2011 to incorporate the
changes as outlined in the attached “Technical Amendment A” document. The
amendment shall be read in conjunction with and attached to your existing licence, Reg.

No. W0080-01

Yours sincerely,

( :
q’ésephine Lee

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.



